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City Clerk’s Department

TO: Mayor Landry and Council Members
FROM: Cortney Brennan, Deputy City Clerk @s&)
DATE: February 17, 2010

SUBJECT: Vacancies and Expiring Terms for Boards and Commissions

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions along with a
rating sheet and a current boards and commissions bookliet list.

The final Economic Development Corporation bond will expire on January 1, 2011; therefore it is no
longer necessary to accept outside applications as the EDC will be dissolving. Current members Fred
Ciampa, Todd Kuzma and Michael Watza have expressed their interest in continuing to serve until that
time. This is a Mayoral appointment.

Larry Czekaj has not yet submitted his application for reappointment to the Building Authority.

Barbara Greenberg is seeking reappointment to the Beautification Commission; however she will be
unable to aftend the meeting on February 22"

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions:

Beautification Commission — 4 vacancies — 2 terms expire 03/01/12 and 2 expire 03/01/13
Building Authority — 1 term which expires 03/01/12

Economic Development Corporation — 3 terms expire 03/01/15

Historical Commission — 1 term which expires 01/01/13

Library Board — 2 terms — both expire 03/01/13

Zoning Board of Appeals — Alternate - 1 term which expires 01/01/12

Attendance records for those seeking reappointment:

Barbara Greenberg — Beautification Commission — of the 23 meetings since 2007, she has attended
22 of them.

Mark Sturing — Library Board — of the 63 meetings since 2007, he has attended 57 of them.

Ramesh Verma — Library Board — of the 63 meetings since 2007, he has attended 55 of them.



